
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT8440, AN01T1425

We are modifying the manual to include the items mentioned in Questions #1-3. We
will resubmit it as soon as the revisions are completed. Regarding Question #4,
the CPU is 400MHz. We will retest to 2GHz and resubmit the data.

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 5:43 PM
To: 'jnguyen@wyse.com'; 'SThomas@wyse.com'
Subject: RE: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT8440, AN01T1425

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 5:35 PM
To: 'jnguyen@wyse.com'; 'SThomas@wyse.com'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT8440, AN01T1425

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: User manual does not contain information required under 15.21 of
FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.

Question #2: A ferrite Core was added to RJ45 ethernet cable.  Ferrite core is
considered as special accessories under FCC term ( section 15.27).  It is
Grantee's responsibilites to provide instruction on how to install this clamp-on
type ferrite core and it is Grantee's responsiblities to provide such ferrite
core with EUT.  Instruction on how to install this clamp-on type ferrite core
shall be included in the user manual.  Please provide revised user manual to
include such instruction and a statement from Wyse that ferrite core with same
type as used in final compliance testing will be provided with each unit in the
U.S.

Question #3: Please include additional statement ( per 15.27 ( c ) of FCC rules)
in the User's manual : " Shielded interface cables must be used to ensure
product compliance."

Question #4: In the test report, there is no indication what is the CPU speed
tested.  Page 3, section 3.3 of test report indicated the frequency range
investigated for radiated emission tests was from 30 MHz - 1000MHz.  It appears
the CPU speed is higher than 108MHz.  In accordance to 15.33 ( b) (1) table, if
the frequency used or generated is above 108MHz but less than 500MHz, the upper
frequency to be investigated should be 2GHz; if the frequency used or generated
is above 500MHz but less than 1000MHz, the upper frequency should be
investigated is 5GHz.  Please make necessary measurement to comply this
requirement.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


